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June 24,2022

Please Reply To:
125 HALF MILE ROAD

SUITE 300
RED BANK, NJ 07701

(732) 741-3900
FAX: (732) 224-6599

Client/Matter No. 21561/1

VIA EMAIL
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
Division of Energy
44 South Clinton Ave.
Trenton, NJ 08625
Attn: Paul Lupo

Re: IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF PUBLIC SERVICE
ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF AN
INFRASTRUCTURE ADVANCEMENT PROGRAM
BPU DOCKET NOS. EO21111211 and GO21111212

Dear Mr. Lupo:

This will confinn that the New Jersey Large Energy Users Coalition does not oppose the
entry of the Stipulation of Settlement negotiated by the parties in this matter.

Thank you for your anticipated courtesies in this matter.

Very truly yours,

SSG/rad
cc: Distribution List
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